

Fw: LRC materials and LTEP CBN feedback

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 23 Aug 2017 19:38:19 -0400
Attachments: CBN- LTEP2- v5 - EPE FPL 20170823 ENERGY Edits.docx (722.11 kB)

FYI and did MOECC send anything back on the draft LTEP note?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 7:03 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: Fw: LRC materials and LTEP CBN feedback

Fyi. Will work through after bedtime and get anew version that can be walked into the brief in the morning.

Sent from my mobile.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 6:58 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: LRC materials and LTEP CBN feedback

Hi Tim,

Attached are our changes to the pink note. This will need to be updated as the Cabinet submission evolves. The note is currently with our MO for review, but sharing with you now so you have it.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: August-23-17 1:02 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LRC materials and LTEP CBN feedback

It's just for feedback on the note. We're aiming to send along a draft submission by EOW assuming everything goes as planned.

Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)

Sent: August 23, 2017 11:35 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: LRC materials and LTEP CBN feedback

Great. Thanks. So I'm clear, submission and feedback, or just feedback? And if so, do we have an idea on the sub timing?

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: August-23-17 11:32 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LRC materials and LTEP CBN feedback

Hi Tim,

We're having an internal meeting right now, so hoping that we can get this done for the afternoon.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: August 23, 2017 11:23 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: LRC materials and LTEP CBN feedback

Are you able to provide an estimate on when we might expect feedback on the draft note or perhaps a draft submission? Briefing my DM and 12 and expect he will be comforted somewhat if I can give him some realistic timeframes.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: August-23-17 8:32 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LRC materials and LTEP CBN feedback

Caught a factual inconsistency in the note I sent you last night so I have replaced it with the attached for the DM's binder for the briefing today. Given that the briefing has changed to this afternoon, there is still an opportunity to make further changes this morning should some feedback, initial or otherwise, be ready.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: August-22-17 4:16 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LRC materials and LTEP CBN feedback

Tomorrow, but I need time to integrate and then pass by management, so I will need a bit of a buffer.
Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: August-22-17 4:13 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LRC materials and LTEP CBN feedback

Thanks, Tim. Is that 4pm today or tomorrow?

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: August 22, 2017 3:59 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: LRC materials and LTEP CBN feedback

Hi Martin:

Please find attached the version that is going into my DM's overnight binder. As discussed, I will need something from the Ministry ASAP as the note is due for the SOC/Sr. PO's binder by 4pm.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: August-22-17 12:34 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LRC materials and LTEP CBN feedback

Here you go. Still lots of placeholders for the actual models. If anything it would be good to know what outlooks are planned to be proposed as I am only guessing based off previous materials at the moment. Cheers

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: August-22-17 12:25 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: LRC materials and LTEP CBN feedback

Thanks. Feel free to share and I can check with staff. If it confuses things we can just share our comments back on the previous version. A draft minute it definitely in the works.

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: August 22, 2017 12:21 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: LRC materials and LTEP CBN feedback

Thanks.

I have a fairly substantially reworked note as well based on further analysis and comments from people here. Would sharing this now be helpful to see what has already been changed, or add more confusion? I tend to think it confuses things, but defer to your judgement.

Do you have any sense where the proposed minute is at as well?

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: August-22-17 12:18 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: LRC materials and LTEP CBN feedback

Hi Tim,

I am trying to track down final LRC materials for you and I'm hopeful I will have something to you shortly, but I haven't seen them yet.

On the note, folks are working through edits but without the Cabinet submission being landed it's hard to ensure consistency. Rest assured we are on it and will get you something as soon as possible.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: August 22, 2017 11:55 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: LRC materials and LTEP CBN feedback

Any progress on this?

I've managed to buy you a bit more time on the LRC materials but am running out of time.

I will need to send in my note to my DM at end of day today in whatever form it is in, so I would really like to be able to incorporate something from Energy so I am least accurately representing what we expect to see in a submission.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618